J
& S eDF

Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

12 May 2021

Application by NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited (“SZC Co”) for the Sizewell C Project (the
“Project”)

Deadline 1 response
Dear Sirs,

This letter contains EDF Energy Nuclear Generation Limited’s (“ENGL”) Deadline 1 response in
respect of the Project.

We are the owner and operator of the neighbouring Sizewell B nuclear power station and have land
falling within the Order limits for the Project.

We remain strongly supportive of the principle of a new nuclear power station being developed at
Sizewell. Further to our relevant representation, we continue to work with SZC Co to ensure that
the construction and operation of Sizewell C is compatible with the operation and decommissioning
of Sizewell B, and that the Project deals sensitively and appropriately with the use of the wider
ENGL estate.

We are agreeing a draft Statement of Common Ground with SZC Co which they will submit at
Deadline 2.

We do not anticipate needing to attend the compulsory acquisition hearings, however we reserve

our position in this regard. We will further update the Examining Authority closer to the compulsory
acquisition hearings scheduled for August.

ithfull

Robert Gunn
Station Director

EDF Energy Nuclear Generation Ltd edfenergy.com
Sizewell B Power Station EDF Energy Nuclear Generation Group Limited
Near Leiston, Suffolk, IP16 4UR Registered in Scotland

% Registered No. 5€270184
T: +44 (0)1728 653653 Registered office: EDF Energy, GSO Business Park,
F:+44 (0)1728 653277 East Kilbride, Scotlond, G74 5PG

www.edfenergy.com

=T (i =






